From: don.ashton@us.bureauveritas.com

To: Anderson, Kevin

Cc: "brent.hoburg@walgreens.com"”; Whitehurst, Chris; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; Lee, Ed; Jacobs, Jacquelyn, Env. Health; Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health
Subject: RE: ACDEH Correspondence RO3158

Date: Thursday, June 22, 2017 1:01:14 PM

Kevin: | made a note to remove you name from the cc list for future emails related to the Sunol spill case.

Donald A. Ashton — Senior Geologist, PG, REPA, QSD/QSP
Bureau Veritas North America, Inc.

2430 Camino Ramon, Suite 122

San Ramon, CA 94583

Direct: 925.426.2679 Fax: 925.426.0106 C: 925.260.3102
don.ashton@us.bureauveritas.com

www.us.bureauveritas.com

Management Systems Global Certifications:
CETEESYTE /SO 9001:2008 — Quality e SO 14001:2004 — Environmental
IR  » OHSAS 18001:2007 — Health & Safety

"Anderson, Kevin" ---06/22/2017 12:13:07 PM---Don, Why is my Name on this? What needs to be done to immediately remediate.

From: "Anderson, Kevin" <kevin.anderson@walgreens.com>

To: Don Ashton/USA/VERITAS@VERITAS

Cc: Don Ashton/USA/VERITAS@VERITAS, "Whitehurst, Chris" <christopher.whitehurst@walgreens.com>, "brent.hoburg@walgreens.com™ <brent.hoburg@walgreens.com>, "Lee, Ed"
<edward.lee@walgreens.com>, "Roe, Dilan, Env. Health" <Dilan.Roe@acgov.org>, "Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health" <paresh.khatri@acgov.org>, "Jacobs, Jacquelyn, Env. Health" <jacquelyn.jacobs@acgov.org>
Date: 06/22/2017 12:13 PM

Subject: RE: ACDEH Correspondence RO3158

Don,

Why is my Name on this? What needs to be done to immediately remediate.

Thanks,

Kevin Anderson

Manager, Supply Chain

Walgreen Co. | 2370 E Main Street, Woodland, CA 95776
Telephone 530 406 7771

© get, stay and live well.

This message, including attachments, is the property of Walgreen Co. of its
affiliates. It is intended solaly for the Individuals or entities to which it s
addressed. This message may contaln information that s propnetary,
confidential and subject o attorney-client prvilege. If you are not the
Intended reciplent, please immediately notify the sender and delete this
message from your system. Any viewing, copying, publishing, disclosure,
distribution of this infermation, or the taking of any action In rellancs on the
contents of this message by unintended recipients |8 strictly prohibited,

From: dehloptoxic, Env. Health [mailto:deh.loptoxic@acgov.org]

Sent: Thursday, June 22, 2017 12:09 PM

To: Anderson, Kevin

Cc: 'don.ashton@us.bureauveritas.com'; Whitehurst, Chris; 'brent.hoburg@walgreens.com’; Lee, Ed; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health; Jacobs,
Jacquelyn, Env. Health

Subject: ACDEH Correspondence RO3158

Dear Interested Parties,

Attached is Alameda County Department of Environmental Health’s (ACDEH) correspondence for your case, RO0003158
Please add our email address to your book to prevent future e-mails from being filtered as spam.

Sincerely,

ACDEH

"This message contains confidential information. To know more, please click on the following link:"http://disclaimer.bureauveritas.com”
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